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From: Glenda Jackson

To: dbd

Date: 3/7/02 3:39PM

Subject: Fwd: Notice of Forthcoming Workshop on PBMR - 3/27/02

note annual fees are on the agenda

CC: Ann Norris; rdc
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From: Cheri Nagel

To: Amy Cubbage; Andrzej Drozd; Barry Zalcman; Bill Gleaves; Charles Ader; Charlotte
Abrams: David Trimble; Dennis Allison; Diane Dandois; Farouk Eltawila; Geary Mizuno; Glenda
Jackson; Jack Cushing; James Lyons; Janice Moore; Jerry Wilson; John Flack; John Nakoski; Jose
Ibarra; Joseph Giitter; Joseph Sebrosky; Joseph Shea; Joseph Williams; Julie Olivier; Lawrence
Burkhart: Lesle Fields; Marsha Gamberoni; Martin O'Neill; Martin Virgilio; Michael Dusaniwskyj;
Michael Weber; Nanette Gilles; OPA; Paul Harris; Peter Rabideau; PMNS; Ram Subbaratnam;
Richard Barrett: Richard Eckenrode; Richard Mcintyre; RidsNrrAdip; RidsNrrAdpt; RidsNrrDipm;
RidsNrrDIpm; RidsNrrDrip; RidsNrrDssa; RidsNrrOd; RidsResOd; Ronaldo Jenkins; Roy Zimmerman;
Sam Duraiswamy; Sharon Steele; Stephen Koenick; Stuart Rubin; Theodore Quay; Tim Harris;

Timothy Golling
Date: 3/7/02 3:23PM
Subject: Notice of Forthcoming Workshop on PBMR - 3/27/02

Memorandum to: James E. Lyons
From: Amy E. Cubbage

Date: March 7, 2002

Subject. Same as above



